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Friday, October 5, 2018 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IFB #Y19-116-MV, HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION AND 

DISPOSAL 

 
TERM CONTRACT 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
The above Invitation for Bids is changed as follows: 

1. The Bid Opening Date is changed to Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at 

2:00PM. 

2. Page 37, Scope of Services, Very Small Quantity Generators (VSQG) Waste is 

changed: 

1) The Contractor shall may accept hazardous waste from verified VSQGs at 

the County's Permanent Facilities one day each month during normal 

operating hours as authorized by the County. The Contractor shall provide 

VSQGs service in a manner consistent to the services described herein. 

The Contractor shall provide the VSQGs with an itemized list of it accepts 

from the VSQG. 

3. The following are questions, with respective answers, for the above Invitation for 
Bids: 

 
Question 1 - Who is the incumbent contractor? Number of years incumbent has 

had this contract? Cost of the last contract by year? 

Answer – Below is the link to the current contract. See Attachment 1.1 through 
1.4 to include Household Hazardous Waste Operation Summary for fiscal years 
2015-2018 and Pounds and Cost Trend Chart. 
 
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/TermContracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=130486&
CT=application/pdf&FN=Y13-1088.pdf 
 
Question 2 - Item 2A – Require 3 references and 5 years’ experience in 

managing HHW collections in counties with greater than 500,000 inhabitants  -  

Some of our collections encompass more than one county – can the term be “in 

areas” rather than counties? 

Answer – Areas are acceptable as comparable to Counties.  
 

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/TermContracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=130486&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y13-1088.pdf
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/TermContracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=130486&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y13-1088.pdf
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Question 3 - Item 2B - Should the required statement that there have been “No 

negative enforcement actions” be included as a separate page?  

Answer – Yes, it should be submitted as a separate page. 

Question 4 - Item 2C – Are the 10 HHWCEs and 3 over 500,000 inhabitants 

different from the requirements in 2A? 

Answer – References on 2A can be used to partially fulfill the requirements of  
2C.   As stated “Details and client contact information may be requested for 
verification purposes before making an award.”  
 
Question 5 - Item 2C – Please expand on the requirements for the 10 

Permanent Facility cleanups.  Are these facilities that have been shut down and 

never re-opened or facilities that have had all waste removed on a one time 

basis? Can this include governmental, institutional, industrial etc. facilities?  What 

details are required regarding these cleanups? 

Answer - Permanent Facility cleanups means an incident of HHW collection and 

removal service provided to a Permanent Facility as defined in the bid document.   

It can include governmental, institutional, industrial etc. facilities. The details 

required are the following: when was the event, who was the owner of the facility, 

where the facility was located, what kind of material was removed where was the 

material disposed at. Valid documentation includes County population data, 

HHWCCEs and permanent facility cleanups copy of manifests. 

Question 6 – Item 2D - The bid document states that the bidder must identify 

what facilities are to be used for waste that will be transferred, stored or recycled.  

Does this statement mean that the HHW material does not need to be managed 

as RCRA Hazardous waste?   

Answer – No, management must be consistent with hazardous waste 

regulations. 

Question 7 - Does Orange County require that all waste collected at these 

events be managed as RCRA hazardous waste? 

Answer – Various wastes will be collected at our community collection events 
and not all is to be managed as hazardous waste. See Scope of Services, page 
34, Recycling/Disposal at Approved Facilities, Page 35, Recyclable Materials and 
Page 36, Non-Hazardous Waste, for the management of wastes. Waste lines 
Items (1-11) described on the bid response form on Page-41 and 42 are to be 
managed as Resource Recovery and Conservation Act (RCRA) hazardous 
waste.   
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Question 8 – Item 2F - If a bidder indicates that they cannot accept certain 

wastes but others bidders can accept that waste how does Orange County 

handles those situations when determining the most advantageous bidder for 

Orange County? 

Answer – For bid evaluation the waste categories included on the Bid Response 
Form will be used.  The information provided under Item 2F shall be used by the 
County to determine the best disposal options for unacceptable waste. 
 
Question 9 - The definition of “Designated Facility” in 40 CFR 260.10 is a 
“treatment, storage or disposal facility” – it does not include a transfer facility.  In 
40 CFR 260.10 a transfer facility is defined as “areas where shipments of 
hazardous waste are held during the normal course of transportation”.    Further 
in 40 CFR 263.12 it states that at a transfer facility “waste can be held for 10 
days or less”.  Why is a transfer facility listed as a “Designated Facility” in the bid 
document? 
 
Answer – For the purposes of this contract the term “Designated Facility” will be 
as defined on page 26, Scope of Services. 
 
Question 10 - Item 12D - What do the requirements of the ASHRAE have to do 
with this bid document? 
 
Answer – This is not applicable to the scope. 

 
Question 11 - Item 19 - If we bid with a Registered Service Disabled Veteran 

Business and they are not the prime contractor do the referenced advantages 

still apply? 

Answer – No, the referenced advantages do not apply. Page 24, Special Terms 

and Conditions, Bid Preference of the IFB states the referenced advantages 

apply only for a Registered prime Service Disabled Veteran bidder.  

Question 12 - Page 33 – Consolidation of Waste - Does this mean that the 

contractor can bulk compatible waste together at the County collection sites? 

Answer – Yes. 
 
Question 13 - Page 34 - Storage of Wastes - Does the County consider 

themselves as a Large Quantity Generator since they may store waste for up to 

90 days?   

Answer - The County is registered with the following status/activities: non-

handler, used oil receiver and HouseHold Hazardous waste.  DEP/EPA 

Generator ID No. FLD982122996 and FLR000034975. 
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Question 14 - Is it the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure that the storage 

requirements, labeling requirements, reporting requirements etc. in 40 CFR Part 

262 are complied with? 

Answer – Yes. 
 
Question 15 - Page 35 - Does the County have a list of what they consider 

acceptable material to recycle?   

Answer – See page 35 Scope of Services – Recyclable Materials.    
 
Question 16 - Page 35 - How many times did the incumbent contractor have to 

go to “remote locations” to package and remove waste materials?   

Answer – None. 

Question 17 - What were those materials and what was the cost billed to Orange 

County for those efforts? 

Answer – There were none. 
 
Question 18 - Page 36 - Unacceptable Waste - If a contractor can accept the 

items listed as “unacceptable” is Orange County willing to negotiate a price per 

pound for those item?  This allows your customers more flexibility in disposal of 

their waste material. 

Answer – No.  
 
Question 19 - Page 36 – VSQG - Is this a correct reading of this section – the 

Contractor is required to accept waste from any VSQG.  The Contractor shall not 

store any waste from a VSQG at any County facility.  The County will not be 

responsible for any cost from any VSQG.  This clause needs to be revised to 

state that the Contractor will only accept waste permissible and shippable and 

that any VSQG will have funds available when the waste is delivered to one of 

the County locations and accepted by the Contractor. 

Answer – See item 2 of this Addendum.  
 
Question 20 - Bid Forms - Are these the annual volumes from one 

fiscal/calendar year of the contract?   

Answer - Yes.  

Question 21 - Are volumes from other years available? 

Answer – See Attachment – 1.1 through 1.4 Yearly Summaries. 
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Question 22 - Are volumes from VSQG shipments available since the County 

requires copies of those manifests?   

Answer – No. 
 
Question 23 - Are the number of times that the project manager or contract 

administrator was required to be in attendance within 2 calendar days available? 

Answer – No. 
 
Question 24 - BID RESPONSE FORM - page 40 of item No. 1. Waste 
Flammable Liquid, n.o.s., Bulk/Labpack/3; does bulk mean consolidated or > 
55drum? 
 
Answer – Bulk may mean consolidated or greater than a 55 drum. Units for Line 
1 shall be bid by the pound. 
 
Question 25 - BID RESPONSE FORM – are there any items we routinely see in 
HHW events that are not included in the pricing request? 
 
Answer – No, but if something unusual is accepted the County shall be 
consulted on disposal options. 
 
Question 26 - How are universal wastes, i.e batteries. Electronics, etc. currently 
being managed?  I don’t see a line item on the Bid Response Form to cover 
these costs to manage? 
 
Answer – Although the disposal/recycling are managed through other 
contractors the cost to receive and properly manage those wastes is included in 
the monthly cost for operating the facilities. Management of the wastes is 
discussed on page 34-36 of the Scope of Services. 
 
Question 27 - BID RESPONSE FORM - Can we add additional line items to 
further break down waste descriptions / Hazard Class? 
 
Answer - IMPORTANT NOTE:  When completing your bid, do not attach any forms 
which may contain terms and conditions that conflict with those listed in the 
County’s bid documents(s).  Inclusion of additional terms and conditions such as 
those which may be on your company’s standard forms shall result in your bid 
being declared non-responsive as these changes will be considered a 
counteroffer to the County’s bid. 

 
Question 28 - Please clarify who will be responsible for providing the required 
shipping containers, packaging material, etc. 
 
Answer – The Vendor is responsible.  See pages 28 and 29(8) under Required 
Equipment. 
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Question 29 - Please clarify if state disposal taxes need to be included in the unit 
price. 
 
Answer – Bid prices shall be all inclusive. 
 
Question 30 - How is Latex paint currently managed?  Will this be part of this 
program? If so, under what line item? 
 
Answer – It is placed by the vendor in a roll off container supplied by the County 
and emptied by the County. 
 
Question 31 - Is the County currently puncturing aerosol cans? 
 
Answer – No. 
 
Question 32 - Beginning June 30, 2018 the EPA had activated the E-Manifest 
system. The EPA will charge the receiving TSDF a fee per manifest. Please add a 
line item to the pricing schedule to cover the cost of the E-Manifest and 
administrative cost of entering manifest into the system. 
 
Answer – This is to be included in the monthly cost for operating the facilities. See 
Scope of Services pages 28 and 29, item 8, Required Equipment. 
 
Question 33 - Due to the volatility in national fuel costs, and the fact that the County 
requires firm pricing for the entire contract period.  Would the County allow a fuel 
surcharge fee be added to the Bid Response Form? 
 
Answer – Fuel surcharges are not allowed. However, see page 22, Special Terms 
and Conditions, item 16. Price Escalation/De-Escalation (CPI). 
 
Question 34 - Please provide manifests and invoices for the last 6 drum shipments 
including VSQG days for both Orange Co Landfill and McLeod Road collection sites. 
 
Answer – See Attachments 6 and 7 of this Addendum. 
 
Question 35 – Provide manifest and invoices from the last 2 HHWCCE events 
 
Answer – Included in Attachment 1.1 through 1.4 - Yearly Summaries, Attachment 
3-Manifests and CODs, and Attachment 4 - Invoices.  
 
Question 36 - Under the current contract with CARE Environmental there are “No 
Charge” for Item No. #4 Aerosols, #7 Contaminated Antifreeze, #10 PCB Bulk9, #11 
Dioxins, etc. Prices offered should be considered reasonable or the entire bid found 
to be non-responsive. Will this practice continue to be allowed? 
 
Answer – Contractors may indicate no charge items by specifying “No Charge” on 
the bid response form. The County currently recycles the following materials under 
separate contracts including used antifreeze, used oil, used oil filters, car batteries, 
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rechargeable batteries, LP tanks 20-100 lbs., lamps and mercury containing devices, 
PCB ballasts, cooking oil and electronic waste. From this list, those waste lines 
included in the bid package, page 40-43 and only when collected at the HHWCCEs, 
the recyclables will be  managed through this contract and cannot be transported 
back to any of the permanent facilities for processing through separate contracts. 
Only recyclables such as lamps and mercury containing devices, rechargeable 
batteries, car batteries, and LP tanks 20-30 lbs. and any other waste per County’s 
discretion, will be transported back to our facilities in County vehicles for unloading, 
preparing for shipment and recycling through separate contracts.  
 
Question 37 - What is the current or estimated annual dollar budget for this HHW 
contract? 
 
Answer – $450,000. 
 
Question 38 - Will pricing be based on gross container wt./volume or net units of 
measure? The industry standard is to price by gross weight of the container plus its 
contents for solids and volume of the outermost container for items with a unit of 
measure in “lbs”? 
 
Answer – Pricing will be based on net units of measure.  See Scope of Services, 
page 35 – Calculation of Weights 
 
Question 39 – Several waste streams on the vendor provided price list have “No 
Charge”.   Why is this?   
 
Answer – The current Vendor elected to not charge for those items. Contractors 
may offer line items at no cost to the County by indicating “No Charge” on the bid 
response form. 
 
Question 40 - Is the County actually disposing of waste under these line items or, is 
the current vendor aware of some inside practice that would prevent these line items 
from being utilized? 
 
Answer – Yes.  See the response to question 36. 
 
Question 41 - How will the overall bid be evaluated?  What % of the evaluation will 
cost be the determining factor vs other Technical factors? 
 

Answer – See page 16, Special Terms and Conditions, item 5. 

AWARD 

Award shall be made on an All-or-None Total Estimated Bid basis to the lowest 

responsive and responsible Bidder.  If the Bidder fails to respond, they will be 

considered non-responsive. 
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Question 42 - Does the County require supplier to own and operate a certain 
percentage of end waste disposal facilities? 
 

Answer – No. 
 

Question 43 - Does the County require supplier to provide onsite labor with their 
own personnel or can a vendor use a sub-contractor? 
 

Answer – Subcontractors can be used but the awarded Contractor retains 
responsibility for all operations and personnel. 
 

Question 44 – The number of outbound loads from the permanent collection 
facilitates in the past twelve months along with the last two months of the manifests 
and shipping documents and their associated monthly billings. 
 

Answer – Included in Attachment 1.1 through 1.4 - Yearly Summaries, Attachment 
3-Manifests and CODs, and Attachment 4 - Invoices.  
 

Question 45 - The size of the Porter transfer station property and proposed layout of 
the site. 
 
Answer – See attachment 2.1 through 2.3 of this addendum. 

 
Question 46 - Are there plans on operating three facilities, McLeod, Porter and 
Young Pine Road for an interim time before shutting down the McLeod transfer site 
and moving Porter to a six day per week operation? 
 
Answer – No. 
 
Question 47 - What is the expected date for opening the Porter facility? 
 
Answer – February 2019. 
 
Question 48 - The location, volume by waste type, manifests and price invoiced for 
the last two HHWCCE's. 
 
Answer –  Included in Attachment 1.1 through 1.4 - Yearly Summaries, Attachment 
3-Manifests and CODs, and Attachment 4 - Invoices.  
 
Question 49 - Provide 12 consecutive months of site shipping manifest, 
corresponding invoices, and certificates of destruction. Also provide the same 
information for the 4 collection events. 
 
Answer –  Included in Attachment 1.1 through 1.4 - Yearly Summaries, Attachment 
3-Manifests and CODs, and Attachment 4 - Invoices.  
 
Question 50 - Will there be a permanent break area/bathroom constructed at the 
new Porter Collection Center? 
 
Answer – No. 
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Question 51 - Please provide an annual summary of the number of cars per site 
including the collection events per day/event.  
 
Answer – Included in Attachment 1.1 through 1.4 - Yearly Summaries, Attachment 
3-Manifests and CODs, and Attachment 4 - Invoices.  
 
Question 52 - Per the reports section, are lab pack inventory sheets required for all 
of the loose packed drums and cubic yard boxes that will be shipped off site?  
 
Answer – No, the vendor can use a profile packing list for loose pack items. 
 
Question 53 - If awarded we will want to deliver a break trailer to the site.  Is it 
possible to connect to a sewer line at the permanent collection sites? 
 
Answer – No. 
 
Question 54 - Which waste streams are currently being poured/consolidated?   
 
Answer – Flammable Liquids. 
 
Question 55 - Does Orange County possess its own incinerator? 
 
Answer – No. 
 
Question 56 - Regarding the weekly inspections to be conducted at the permanent 
facilities, do you have a stock inspection form?  Or, is the responsibility of the 
contractor to develop the inspection form on behalf of the County? 

 

Answer – The form is included in Attachment – 5-Facility Inspection Form of this 
addendum. 
 
Question 57 - Regarding the Certificate of Destruction; it may take a TSDF up to 

one year (in some cases more) to process certain waste streams. In those 

instances, Orange County will not receive a true Certificate of Destruction within the 

specified 60 days.  Will the County accept a Certificate of Disposal in lieu of a 

Certificate of Destruction? 

Answer – Both shall be provided if applicable. 

Question 58 - Does the County have a forklift at the permanent facilities?  Or, must 

the contractor provide it? 

Answer – The Contractor shall provide it.  See Required Equipment on pages 28 

and 29, item 9 of the Scope of Services. 
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Question 59 - Under Management and Operation of Two (2) Permanent HHW 

Facilities, you list “Transfer Stations”.  What are the Transfer Stations?  

Answer – This refers to the two municipal solid waste transfer stations operated by 

the County. 

Question 60 - Is each to be manned 2, 4 or 6 days per week?   

Answer – The McLeod Road Transfer Station will initially be operated two (2) days 

per week, consistent with the current schedule. At its sole discretion, the County 

may choose the number of days that the Porter Transfer Station location will be 

operated. The County will provide the Contractor at least 30 days’ notice of any 

change in operation days, and the County will make reasonable efforts to keep the 

Contractor apprised of any start-up/shut-down plans or schedule changes for the 

permanent Facilities. 

Question 61 - Under what condition(s) would the number of days operated per week 

vary? 

Answer – Collection facilities are planned to be operated on a set schedule that 

does not vary week-to-week.  

Question 62 - Will the County provide sample invoices for mobile events and shed 

clean outs? 

Answer – The terms “mobile events” and “shed clean outs” are not used in this IFB. 
See attachment 4 – Invoices. Also, attachments 1.1-1.4 includes an invoice 
summary. 

 
Question 63 - On the bid sheet you list 4 collection sites that must be manned but 

on pages 26/27 of the statement of work you indicate only 4 techs are required to 

man the Porter Transfer Station and the Landfill Permanent Facility.  Do we put 

pricing in to man all 4 collection sites or just the two? 

Answer – Page 42, Bid Response Form, Lines 13-16 are to provide the 

management and operational cost to run our facilities for 2, 4, 6 and 7 days 

scenarios. Also, collection facilities are planned to be operated on a set schedule 

that does not vary from week-to-week. The minimum amount of technicians required 

to operate the two (2) permanent facilities is specified on pages 26-27 Scope of 

Services, Permanent Collection Facilities.  
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All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable 
section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement information on the 
addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later 
than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 
 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
__________________________________      ________________________ 
Authorized Signer/Title     Date Signed 



PLACE: Landfill Mcleod Community Collections Totals

CUSTOMER SERVED: 10,566 4,649 1,987 17,202

AVERAGE POUND PER CUSTOMER: 28 17 19 21

AVERAGE COST OF DISPOSAL: 0.56 0.59 0.55 0.57$                  

COST PER PARTICIPANT: 13.64$                

DISPOSAL

Location Container No. Pounds Disposal Cost Budget Budget Balance

Landfill 921 298,390 168,475.25$                     

McLeod 177 76,927 45,375.35$                       

Community Collection Events 155 37,705 20,713.85$                       

Totals 1253 413,022 234,564.45$                     227,550.00$       (7,014.45)$               

OPERATIONS

Unit Cost Unit no. Total Paid Budget Budget Balance 

Facility Operation Cost 14,500.00$       12                             174,000.00$                     174,000.00$       -$                         

Community Collection Setup Fees 3,500.00$         4                               14,000.00$                       14,000.00$         -$                         

Total Oper/Disposal Cost 422,564.45$     

Landfill McLeod TS CCE Totals Pounds Disposal Cost

DESCRIPTION

Flammable Liquid 124,311            27,369                      17,174                              168,854              67,541.60$              

Flammable Solid 47,079              15,040                      4,156                                66,275                49,706.25$              

Pesticide 64,666              16,627                      9,233                                90,526                67,894.50$              

Aerosols 15,212              3,417                        2,072                                20,701                -$                         

Corrosives 39,122              12,398                      3,255                                54,775                41,081.25$              

Oxidizers 6,003                1,186                        1,815                                9,004                  6,753.00$                

Antifrreze -                   -                           -                                    -                      -$                         

Motor Oil -                   -                           -                                    -                      -$                         

Small LP Tanks 1,997                890                           -                                    2,887                  1,587.85$                

TOTAL 298,390            76,927                      37,705                              413,022              234,564$                 

FY-2018 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE OPERATION SUMMARY

POUNDS SUMMARIZED BY CATEGORY 2018

ATTACHMENT 1.1
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ATTACHMENT 1.1



PLACE: Landfill Mcleod Community Collections Totals

CUSTOMER SERVED: 9,239 5,598 2,408 17,245

AVERAGE POUND PER CUSTOMER: 33 18 17 23

AVERAGE COST OF DISPOSAL: 0.56 0.55 0.52 0.55$                

COST PER PARTICIPANT: 14.33$              

DISPOSAL

Location Container No. Pounds Disposal Cost Budget Balance

Landfill 931 305,501 170,746.90$                     

McLeod 380 100,300 55,474.30$                       

Community Collection Events (CCE) 146 40,085 20,927.10$                       

Totals 1457 445,886 247,148.30$                     227,550.00$     (19,598.30)$        

OPERATIONS

Unit Cost Unit no. Total Budget Balance 

Facility Operation Cost 14,500.00$      12                             174,000.00$                     174,000.00$     -$                    

Community Collection Setup Fees 3,500.00$        4                               14,000.00$                       14,000.00$       -$                    

Total Oper/Disposal Cost 435,148.30$    

Landfill McLeod TS CCE Totals Pounds Disposal Cost

DESCRIPTION

Flammable Liquid 139,514           48,089                      19,032                              206,635            82,654.00$         

Flammable Solid 53,633             8,436                        750                                   62,819              47,114.25$         

Pesticide 57,051             22,660                      9,940                                89,651              67,238.25$         

Aerosols 11,777             3,537                        2,891                                18,205              -$                    

Corrosives 34,356             15,264                      4,521                                54,141              40,605.75$         

Oxidizers 5,589               980                           1,415                                7,984                5,988.00$           

Antifrreze -                   -                           -                                    -                    -$                    

Motor Oil -                   -                           -                                    -                    -$                    

Small LP Tanks 3,581               1,334                        1,536                                6,451                3,548.05$           

TOTAL 305,501           100,300                    40,085                              445,886            247,148$            

FY-2017 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE OPERATION SUMMARY

POUNDS SUMMARIZED BY CATEGORY 2017

ATTACHMENT 1.2



PLACE: Landfill Mcleod Community Collections Totals

CUSTOMER SERVED: 10,054 6,220 2,737 19,011

AVERAGE POUND PER CUSTOMER: 25 14 12 17

AVERAGE COST OF DISPOSAL: 0.55 0.55 0.50 0.53$                  

COST PER PARTICIPANT: 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.64$                

DISPOSAL

Location Container No. Pounds Disposal Cost Budget Balance

Landfill 803 254,035 138,840.20$                    

McLeod 349 84,583 46,670.55$                      

Community Collection Events (CCE) 138 33,595 16,764.85$                      

Totals 1290 372,213 202,275.60$                    227,550.00$       25,274.40$                     

OPERATIONS

Unit Cost Unit no. Total Budget Balance 

Facility Operation Cost 14,500.00$     12                            174,000.00$                    174,000.00$       -$                               

Community Collection Setup Fees 3,500.00$       4                              14,000.00$                      14,000.00$         -$                               

Spent Annual Budget Balance

Total Oper/Disposal Cost 390,275.60$   415,550.00$            25,274.40$                      

Landfill McLeod TS CCE Totals Pounds Disposal Cost

DESCRIPTION

Flammable Liquid 124,366          41,658                     17,920                             183,944              73,577.60$                     

Flammable Solid 37,748            6,509                       1,290                               45,547                34,160.25$                     

Pesticide 46,786            19,548                     5,833                               72,167                54,125.25$                     

Aerosols 10,473            2,664                       2,004                               15,141                -$                               

Corrosives 28,250            11,854                     4,275                               44,379                33,284.25$                     

Oxidizers 4,896              1,408                       1,191                               7,495                  5,621.25$                       

Antifrreze -                  -                          374                                  374                     -$                               

Motor Oil -                  -                          426                                  426                     -$                               

Small LP Tanks 1,516              942                          282                                  2,740                  1,507.00$                       

TOTAL 254,035          84,583                     33,595                             372,213              202,276$                        

POUNDS SUMMARIZED BY CATEGORY 2016

FY-2016 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE OPERATION SUMMARY

ATTACHMENT 1.3



PLACE: Landfill Mcleod Community Collections Totals

CUSTOMER SERVED: 7,637 5,223 2,196 15,056

AVERAGE POUND PER CUSTOMER: 32 16 15 21

AVERAGE COST OF DISPOSAL: 0.55 0.55 0.46 0.52$                  

COST PER PARTICIPANT: 13.04$                

DISPOSAL

Location Units Qty Pounds Disposal Cost Budget Balance

Landfill 777 245,631 135,042.10$                     

McLeod 402 83,724 45,997.90$                       

Community Collection Events 152 32,918 15,278.75$                       

Totals 1331 362,273 196,318.75$                     227,550.00$       31,231.25$              

OPERATIONS

Unit Cost Unit no. Total Budget Balance 

Facility Operation Cost 14,500.00$    12                             174,000.00$                     174,000.00$       -$                         

Community Collection Setup Fees 3,500.00$      4                               14,000.00$                       14,000.00$         -$                         

Total Oper/Disposal Cost 384,318.75$  

Landfill McLeod TS CCE Totals Pounds Disposal Cost

DESCRIPTION

Flammable Liquid 122,915         39,766                      15,181                              177,862              71,144.80$              

Flammable Solid 33,882           8,480                        355                                   42,717                32,037.75$              

Pesticide 42,802           19,536                      6,107                                68,445                51,333.75$              

Aerosols 7,514             3,572                        2,110                                13,196                -$                         

Corrosives 29,647           10,140                      4,701                                44,488                33,366.00$              

Oxidizers 6,244             1,240                        832                                   8,316                  6,237.00$                

Antifrreze -                 -                           931                                   931                     -$                         

Motor Oil -                 -                           2,319                                2,319                  -$                         

Small LP Tanks 2,627             990                           382                                   3,999                  2,199.45$                

TOTAL 245,631         83,724                      32,918                              362,273              196,319$                 

FY-2015 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE OPERATION SUMMARY

POUNDS SUMMARIZED BY CATEGORY 2015
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ATTACHMENT 4













































INSPECTION SHEET ATTACHMENT 5

Name of Inspector:

Inspection Date:

Orange County  Household Hazardous Waste Facilities

5901 Young Pine Rd Orlando Florida Y N Y N Y N Y N Y N Y N Y N

Loading/Unloading Areas

Signs of Leakage/Spills

Surface in good repair

Containment Intact

Action Taken if required

Storage Area

Signs of Leakage/Spills

Eye Wash Station Operable

Open Containers

Floor in good repair

Bulging containers

Unlabeled Containers

Emergency Spill Equipment in place

Comunications in place and in good conditions

C.E.S.Q.G Waste Clearly Marked and Stored Separately

Waste Oil Tank in Good Condition and Marked

Sufficient Aisle Space

Leaning Pallets

Stable Staking

Containment Intact

Hissing Containers

Leaking Containers

Customers Attendance

Action Taken:

Saturday Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
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